Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Rebekah Westrup [rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 1:55 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0002974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, California

Well that makes more sense. Have a good weekend.
Rebekah A. Westrup
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000 Fax (+1) 707-789-0414 Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555

Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Rebekah Westrup

Subject: RE: RO0002974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, California

Rebekah,
I she spoke with Dilan; I’ve not spoken with her, but was copied on a very brief email without any real information.
Thanks for the update.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 1:17 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0002974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, California

Mark:

I just received a phone call from Elvira Orly regarding the site. She said that she had spoken to you and that
you told her our report was due December 15" unless we requested an extension. | informed her that the
extension had been requested an approved. Just thought I would let you know in case she calls you again. The
Encroachment Permit is with the City of Albany and is being reviewed by the Risk Manager. | will keep you
informed on its’ progress.



Thank you.

Rebekah A. Westrup
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST
CARDNO ERI

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
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 9:33 AM

To: Rebekah Westrup

Subject: RE: RO0002974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, California

Rebekah,
Based on our discussion, it appears that access, both for bore SB10 and permitting through the city may be problems that
contribute to a delay. Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the extension.

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
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 9:18 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO0002974 Exxon 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany, California

Mark:

Per our discussion yesterday, | would like to request an extension of February 15, 2014 for submission of the results
report for RO0002974 soil and groundwater investigation.

Rebekah A. Westrup
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST
CARDNO ERI

@ Cardno

Shaping the Future

Phone (+1) 707-766-2000 Fax (+1) 707-789-0414 Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com




This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno.



